PAUL MOREIRA

Profile

A dedicated professional who is passionate and serious about providing assistance and leadership to people of Somerville and its Fire Department. With twelve years of experience and training on the Somerville Fire Department I believe that my capability, open mind and decision making will help guide the department in a positive direction.

Experience

Firefighter, Somerville Fire Department; Somerville, MA - 2008-Present Maintain and operated dept. apparatus, specifically the fire engines, administering emergency medical procedures including CPR, licensed as an EMT, certification as Firefighter 1 and 2, Ice Surface Rescue and HAZMAT Mitigation (Operations Level).

Grocery Clerk & Manager, Shaw's Supermarket, Medford & North Reading, MA 2005-2014

Properly stocking and organizing products, assisting, guiding customers, building displays, organizing inventory. Management; ordering and maintaining correct inventory, delegating and prioritizing responsibilities for employees of the department.

Parts Clerk, Watertown Ford, Watertown, MA - 2005-2006

Assist customers and technicians place orders for parts and accessories, deliver and parts to commercial customers.

Bank Teller, Citizens Bank, Stop&Shop, Everett, MA - 2003-2005 Preform banking transactions for customers on their accounts, open savings, checking accounts for customers.

Education

Bunker Hill Community College - Associates Degree, Business 2000-2003 University of Phoenix - Bachelors Degree, Business 2005-2007

Skills

Problem Solver, Leader, Teacher, Communicator, Experienced Fire Pump Operator and Driver, Ice Water Rescue Certified